Danielle Fortin

From: Jeremy Litzenberger

Sent: October-17-18 4:44 PM

To: Danielle Fortin

Subject: RE: Fall Leaf Sweep - Daily Update October 16, 2018

Hello Danielle, FYI, Day 1 is wrapping up as we speak. Will be done by 5pm.

Jeremy Litsenberger
Field Supervisor

City of Regina

Sweeping & Alley’s Services (WRM)
Roadways & Transportation
P:306-777-7076

P:306-537-0753
E:jlitzenb@regina.ca

From: Danielle Fortin

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Kelsey Koshinsky <KKOSHINS@regina.ca>; Ryan Pilon <RPILON@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther
<DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Kym Bourdin <KBOURDIN@regina.ca>; Deborah Stearns <DSTEARNS@regina.ca>; Kelly
Marcynuk <KMARCYNU@regina.ca>; Service_Regina Regina <Service_Regina@regina.ca>; Communic@reginapolice.ca
Cc: Tyler Bien <TBIEN@regina.ca>; Jeremy Litzenberger <JLITZENB@regina.ca>; Linda Brailean <LBRAILEA@regina.ca>;
Tom O'Connell <TOCONNEL@regina.ca>; lan Leblanc <ILEBLANC@regina.ca>; Carlin Windrim <CWINDRIM@regina.ca>;
Alicia Baniulis <ABANIULI@regina.ca>

Subject: Fall Leaf Sweep - Daily Update October 16, 2018

Morning,

We will be starting the fall sweep program on October 17, 2018. Please let me know if | have missed anyone in the
update list or if you would like to be taken off of the list. Thank you! ©

LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT 7HIS WEEK:

October 17 (DAY 1)

Angus St. — Regina Ave. to 23™ Ave.

Rae St. — Regina Ave. to 25 Ave.

Retallack St. — Regina Ave. to 22" Ave.
Robinson St. — Regina Ave. to Assiniboine Ave.
Cameron St. — Regina Ave. to Hill Ave.

Garnet St. — Regina Ave. to Westgate Ave.
Athol St. — Regina Ave. to Portnall Ave.
Montague St. — Regina Ave. to Garner Ave.

October 18 (DAY 2)
22" Ave. — Albert St. to Robinson St.




Portnall Ave. — Garnet St. to Argyle Rd.

Westgate Ave., Whitmore Ave. — Robinson St. to Argyle Rd.

Assiniboine Ave. — Albert St. to Argyle Rd.

23 Ave., Lakeview Ave., Thornton Ave., 24™ Ave. & Sinton Ave. — Albert St. to Argyle Rd.

October 19 (DAY 3)

Regina Ave., 20" Ave., McCallum Ave., 21t Ave. & Hill Ave. — Albert St. to Montague St.
Angus Blvd., Robinson St. & Cameron St. — Leopold Crs. To the Creek

19t Ave. — Albert St. to the Creek

18" Ave., Garnet St. & Retallack St — Leopold Crs. to the Creek

LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT NEXT WEEK:

October 22 (DAY 4)

Rae St., Robinson St., & Garnet St. — Sask. Dr. to College Ave.
Montague St. — Sask. Dr. to the Creek

Connaught Crs., Angus Crs. & Leopold Crs. — Entire Crs.
Retallack St. — College Ave. to Leopold Crs.

October 23 (DAY 5)

Angus St., Retallack St. & Cameron St. — Sask. Dr. to College Ave.
Athol St. — Sask. Dr. to the Creek

Elphinstone St. — Sask. Dr. to Regina Ave.

October 24 (DAY 6)

Sinton Lane — Albert St. to Angus St.

12" Ave. — Albert St. to Athol St.

Victoria Ave., 13" Ave., 14" Ave., 15" Ave. & College Ave. — Albert St. to Elphinstone St.
Pike Ave. & Gesman Ave. — Athol St. to Montague St.

October 25 (DAY 7)

Quebec St. — 9™ Ave. to College Ave.

Toronto St. & St. John St. — College Ave. to South Railway

Osler St. — College Ave. to Victoria Ave.

Rose St., Scarth St., Lorne St. & Mclntyre St. — College Ave. to 13" Ave.

October 26 (DAY 8)

Montreal St. — 9" Ave. to College Ave.

Ottawa St. & Halifax St. — South Railway to College Ave.
Hamilton St., Cornwall St. & Smith St. — College Ave. to 13™" Ave.

LOCATIONS TO BE SWEPT THE WEEK OF OCTOBER 29:

October 29 (DAY 9)

College Ave., 15" Ave. & 14™ Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Albert St.
13" Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Broad St.

Victoria Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Osler St.

12 Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Halifax St.

11 Ave. — Winnipeg St. to Ottawa St.




9t Ave. — Quebec St. to Ottawa St.

October 30 (DAY 10)

Angus St., Rae St. & Retallack St. — 4™ Ave. to 10™" Ave.
Robinson St. & Cameron St. — 4™ Ave. to 9™ Ave.

Garnet St., Athol St. & Montague St. — 4™ Ave. to 10" Ave.




